
I concur with the Area Coordinator's recommendation 
 
Please go ahead and follow the SOP to implement necessary sanction to the affected staffs. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Audu Musa 
(TL ai) 

 
From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:11 AM 
To: AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int> 
Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; 
KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat 
Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Mohammad Usman Khan' 
<m.usman@ctc.org.pk>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: LACK OF COMMITMENT BY UC STAFF DURING NID SEPTEMBER 2021 CAMPAIGN  

  

Dear Sir, 
  
Concerning below placed email regarding the complaint received by District Killa 
Abdullah (tehsil Killa Abdullah) staff lodged by IO. 
  
The IO stated that the below-mentioned staff was absent in UC training which was held 
on 28th August 2021 at RHC maizai ada without any intimation and leaves. IO 
recommended disciplinary action against them. 
  
AC also shared his remarks and recommended a one-day salary deduction against 
them. 
  
As per SOPs, it is recommended to issue them an explanation on account of absence 
from training further disciplinary action will be taken after getting their stance that why 
they did this type of negligence. 
The detail of the staff has mentioned below. 
  

Sno. Name CNIC 

1 Shamsullah 5420184136533 

2 Salah Muhammad 5420382348159 

3 Habib Ur Rehman 5420315978187 

4 Saadullah 5420360003859 

5 Muhammad Ramzan 5420348675603 
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6 Muhammad Zarif 5420132932833 

  
The email is being sent to you for your kind information and kind remarks. 
  
  
In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 
  
Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 

  
  
  
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Saturday, August 28, 2021 3:14 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; 
AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int> 
Subject: RE: LACK OF COMMITMENT BY UC STAFF DURING NID SEPTEMBER 2021 CAMPAIGN 
  
Dear Abdullah, 
                           Please recommend them for 1 day salary deduction  
Regards 
Dr Ibrahim 
  
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>  
Sent: Saturday, 28 August 2021 10:25 am 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, 
Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; AUDU, Musa Idowu <musaau@who.int> 
Subject: LACK OF COMMITMENT BY UC STAFF DURING NID SEPTEMBER 2021 CAMPAIGN 
  

Dear Miss Sabeela, 
It is to bring into your kind notice that as per countdown the NID September 2021 training for 
the UC staff was shared with all for 28 August 2021 at RHC Maizai Adda at 9:30 am.  
Except for Two UCPOs all were Absent. 
  
Kindly take disciplinary action for lack of interest in the assigned training. Attached is the 
attendance and Picture of the training for record purposes. 
  
Thanks 

  
Best Regards, 
  
Dr. Muhammad Abdullah 
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Immunization Officer / District Delivery Operation and Supervision Officer 

Killa Abdullah 

  
  
 


